
 

 

 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING  

PUBLIC ACCESS & PARTICIPATION   

 
On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency for the City of University City due to the 
COVID-19 Pandemic.  Due to the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the November 10, 2021 
meeting will be conducted via videoconference. 
 

Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to join the meeting are below): 

 

Webinar via the link below: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83026492785?pwd=SWYrREVOblRvRTFhTkVDQ2t6Vi9IUT09 

Passcode: 508923 

Audio Only Call   

Or One tap mobile :  

    US: +13017158592,,83026492785#,,,,*508923#  or +13126266799,,83026492785#,,,,*508923#  

Or Telephone: 

    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

        US: +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 253 215 8782  or +1 346 248 7799  or 
+1 669 900 6833  or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) 

Webinar ID: 830 2649 2785 

Passcode: 508923 

    International numbers available: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kcpMMPNYae 

 

Citizen Participation and Public Hearing Comments: 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the "Citizen Participation" portion as indicated on the agenda; 
may provide written comments to the Darren Dunkle ahead of the meeting. 
 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments may 
be sent via email to: ddunkle@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Darren 

Dunkle, Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry.  Such comments will be provided to Board/Commission 
member prior to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made accessible to the 
public online following the meeting.  
 
Please note, when submitting your comments, a name and address must be provided.  Please also note if 
your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If a name and address are not provided, the provided 
comment will not be recorded in the official record.  

The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, but it is 
extremely important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents, and elected officials during 
these challenging times. 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION 

VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 
Wednesday, November 10, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org


 

 

AGENDA – November 10, 2021 

 

 

A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL  
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
E. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  

 

Procedures for submitting comments for Citizen Participation and Public Hearings: 
ALL written comments must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day of the meeting.  Comments 
may be  sent via email to: ddunkle@ucitymo.org, or mailed to the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention 
Darren Dunkle, Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry.  Such comments will be provided to Parks 
Commission members prior to the meeting.  Comments will be made a part of the official record and made 
accessible to the public online following the meeting Please note, when submitting your comments, a name 
and address must be provided.  Please also not if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item. If 
a name and address are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record.  

F. DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
G. COUNCIL LIAISON REPORT 
 
H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

1) Invasive Species Pledge 
 
I. NEW BUSINESS 

 

1) Appeal – 6942 Melrose Avenue 
2) Commissions Role 
3) Volunteer Opportunities 
4) Severe Storm Response Presentation 
5) Memorial Policy 

 
 

J. COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT  

mailto:ddunkle@ucitymo.org














 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

URBAN FORESTRY COMMISSION 

UNIVERSITY CITY, ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 12, 2021 

 

Agenda Item #1:  Call Meeting to Order 

Forestry Commission President Kristin Sobatka called the meeting to order at 6:02 pm. 

 

Agenda Item #2:  Roll Call 

Those in attendance included Commission President Kristin Sobatka, Commission Vice 

President Dianne Benjamin, Secretary Kathy Freese, and Commission Members David Rowan, 

and John Roman. Also in attendance was Director of Parks, Recreation and Forestry Darren 

Dunkle, and Forestry Supervisor Jacob Kaiser. Absent were Commission Member Malik 

Johnson and Council Liaison Aleta Klein 

 

Mr. John Roman was introduced as a new member of the Commission.   

 

Agenda Item #3:  Approval of Agenda 

Commission Secretary Freese motioned, and Commission Vice President Benjamin, seconded to 

approve the agenda with no changes. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

Agenda Item #4:  Approval of Minutes 

Commission Secretary Freese motioned, and Commission Member Rowan seconded to approve 

the minutes of March 10, 2021 with no changes. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

Agenda Item #5:  Citizens’ Comments 

None. 

 

Agenda Item #6:  Department Report – Jacob Kaiser reported on the March and April Forestry 

Reports.   

 

a) Discussion followed regarding new tree plantings within the city. 

b) Commission Member Benjamin asked about the status of the Invasive Pledge.  Mr. 

Dunkle stated that it was his understanding that the Green Practices Commission was 

going to consider making a recommendation in support of the pledge as well. He further 

stated that it is his intent to make a recommendation on the pledge with the support of 

both the Urban Forestry Commission and the Green Practices Commission. 
 

Agenda Item #7:  Council Liaison Report  

None. 
 

Agenda Item #9:  Unfinished Business 

None. 
 

Agenda Item #10:  New Business 
 

a) Tree City USA-Arbor Day Proclamation - Mr. Dunkle reported that as part of the Tree 

City USA program, participants are usually required to hold an Arbor Day Celebration 

and have a Proclamation made by the City of such date.  However, due to the COVID-19 

pandemic, they have waived the requirement to hold a celebration this year but would 

require the city to have the proclamation.  As such, at the May 10, 2021 City Council 



 

 

meeting, the Mayor introduced a proclamation stating that April 30, 2021 was Arbor Day 

in the City of University City. 

 

b) FY22 Proposed Operating Budget – Mr. Dunkle reported that a “Proposed Budget” has 

been sent to City Council for their review and consideration, and that a “Final Budget” 

would be introduced to City Council at the last meeting in June for Council approval.  

Mr. Dunkle stated that the “Proposed Budget” included $254,500 of contractual forestry 

work in the areas of Tree Pruning, Stump Grinding, Tub Grinding, and Misc. Tree Work. 

He further stated that as proposed, the budget would be a $53,000 increase over the FY21 

budget for the same type of work. 

 

c) FY22 Proposed CIP Budget – Mr. Dunkle reported that a “Proposed Budget” has been 

sent to City Council for their review and consideration, and that a “Final Budget” would 

be introduced to City Council at the last meeting in June for Council approval.  Mr. 

Dunkle stated that the “Proposed Budget” included $100,000 of contractual forestry work 

in the areas of E.A.B. tree removal and replacement as well as Hazardous Tree Removal 

and Replacement. He further stated that as proposed, the budget would be a $50,000 

increase over the FY21 budget for the same type of work. 
 

Discussion took place regarding inhouse staff versus contractual staff.  Mr. Dunkle and 

Mr. Kaiser stated that an inhouse work force would give more flexibility in scheduling 

and timeliness of projects, as well as better control of the quality of work being 

performed; however, contractual work is also necessary, as contractors can usually 

provide more resources to get the work done.   

 

Agenda Item #11:  Commission Comments 
 

a) Commission Secretary Freese asked if there would be a way to engage Washington 

University in assisting in the watering and maintenance of street trees on properties that 

they own within University City. She went on to state that Washington University 

currently maintains the lawns and landscaping on their properties and that it could greatly 

improve the quality of the trees and the neighborhoods if they could assist in some 

manner.  
 

b) Commission Member Benjamin stated that several years ago a program was initiated in 

the LOOP in which businesses were asked to maintain flower planters that had been 

placed in front of their businesses, to beautify the LOOP as well as assist in the ongoing 

maintenance.  She further stated that program did not work as most of the businesses did 

not actively participate. 

 

Agenda Item #12:  Adjournment 

Commission Secretary Freese motioned, and Commission Member Benjamin seconded to 

adjourn. The motion was approved unanimously. 

 

  

 

 
























































































































































